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DATE: April 10, 2018 
 
TO: Job Placement Personnel & Sources 
 
FROM: Chuck Wilkins - Sales Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Job Opening - Media & Sales Advertising Sales 
 
 
Our company has an immediate opening for a Media & Advertising Sales 
Professional. Whether you are an experienced media sales professional looking for 
a great opportunity to grow, or you are looking for a career change, and interested in 
advertising and marketing as a career, we may have what you have been looking 
for.  
 
If you join our team you will receive additional training, competitive compensation, 
excellent benefits, and a great group of stations and services to offer Chattanooga 
area businesses. You will be representing Sunny 92.3, Hits 96, Q Classic Country 
and ALT 98.7 in advertising. 
 
Please send, or ask anyone interested to send cover letter and resume to:  
 

Chuck Wilkins, Sales Manager 
2615 S. Broad Street  

Chattanooga, TN 37408.  
  

Or you may email it to ​cwilkins​@wdefradio.com​.​ No phone calls please. 
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